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Salt Lake District Office
50 South Main, Suite 500
Salt Lake City, UT 84144
Telephone: (8B01) 524-5796
Fax: (801) 524-3558

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
DISTRICT OF UTAH, CENTRAL DIVISION

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE :
COMMISSION : Civil No. 2:00CV757E

Plaintiff, : PERMANENT INJUNCTION
: OF DEFAULT AGAINST
vs. : TIMOTHY R. KRAFT

SOURCE ENERGY CCORPORATION AND
TIMOTHY R. KRAFT,

Defendants.

On this date came to be heard the Motion for Default Judgment
against defendant Timothy R. Kraft (“Kraft”), filed by plaintiff
Securities and Exchange Commigsion (“Commigsion”). Defendant
Kraft has been duly and properly served with a Summons and
Complaint in this proceeding, and the duly executed Return of
Service of Summons and Complaint has been filed with the Court, as
toc Kraft. Defendant Kraft has failed to appear, answer or
otherwise respond to the Complaint as of the date subscribed
below, and the Commission has requested entry of default and entry

of default judgment pursuant to Rule 55 of the Federal Rules of
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Civil Procedure. The Court, having considered the pleadings on
file herein, makes the following findings:

1. The Commission filed its Complaint against defendant
Kraft on September 22, 2000. The Commission served Summons and
Complaint upon Kraft on January 4, 2001 and on January 9, 2001;
service returns were filed with the Court for defendant Kraft on
January 18 and January 22, 2001.

2. The time pericd for responding to the Complaint has
long-expired and Kraft is now in default. Following the
Commission's application, the Clerk of the Court has entered the
default against Kraft.

3. Kraft is not an infant or incompetent, and neither is
entitled to relief under the Scoldiers' and Sailors' Civil Relief
Act of 1940.

4. The Court has personal jurisdiction over defendant and
subject matter jurisdiction over this action. Venue is proper in
this District.

5. The Commigsion is entitled to entry of a Permanent
Injunction of Default Against Timothy R. Kraft, as requested in
the Complaint, permanently restraining and enjoining Kraft from
engaging in acts and practices which constitute and will
constitute violations of Section 10(b) of the Securities Exchange
Act of 1934, as amended [15 U.S.C. § 78j(b)] and Rule 10b-5

thereunder [17 C.F.R. 8§88 240.10b-5].
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I.

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED that defendarnt
Kraft, and his agents, servants, employees and attorneys, and all
persons acting in concert or participation with him, who receive
actual notice of this order by personal service or otherwise, and
each of them, are permanently restrained from, directly or
indirectly, singly or in concert, in connection with the purchase
or sale of any security, by use of the means or instrumentality of
interstate commerce, or of the mailg, or of any facility of any
national securities exchange:

(A) employing any device, scheme, or artifice to defraud;

(B) making any untrue statement of a material fact or

omitting to state a material fact necessary in ord:er to
make the statements made, in light of the circumstances
under which they were made, not misleading; or

{(C) engaging in any act, practice or course of business

which operates or would operate as a fraud or dece.t
upon any persorn,
in violation of Section 10(b) of the Exchange Act, 15 U.S5.C. §
787 (b), and Rule 10b-5, 17 C.F.R. § 240.10b-5.
IT.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED, that Timot:ny
Kraft pay civil fines and/or penalties under the Securities
Enforcement Remedies and Penny Stock Reform Act of 1990 as

determined by further Motion of the plaintiff.
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IIT.
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDCED AND DECREED, that this C(ourt
shall retain jurisdiction over the subject matter herecf for all

purposes.

Iv.

There being no just reason for delay, the Clerk ig directed,
pursuant to Rule 55 of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure, to

enter this Final Judgment by Default forthwith and without further

notice. .
(*
day of Plow L, 2001.

e B

Unitéd States*District Court Judge

SIGNED this

Pregented By:

A |
nyﬁf /

; I/L(/“‘ \ Y i lf) A
Thomas M. Meltdh/{”
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE CCMMISSION
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hom
United States District Court
for the
District of Utah
March 7, 2001

*# * CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE OF CLERK * *

Re: 2:00-cv-00757

True and correct copies of the attached were either mailed or faxed by the
clerk to the following:

Mr. Thomas M Melton, E=sqg.
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
50 S MAIN STE 500

500 KEY BANK BLDG

SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84144-0402
JFAX 9,5243558

Mr, Mel S. Martin, Esqg.
5286 S 320 W STE Allsé
PO BOX 572410

MURRAY, UT 84107

JFAX 9,2847313

Timothy R. Kraft
457 MARINERS LANE
KEMAH, TX 77565




